16 November 2015

Our ref J15215/GT/1

Mr Stanley Haines

HAINES PHILLIPS ARCHITECTS
Tankerton Works

12 Argyle Walk

London WC1H 8HA

Dear Stanley

Re RADA, 16 — 18 Chenies Street, London WCI1E 7EX

Geotechnical &
Environmental
Associates

Widbury Barn

Widbury Hill

Ware

SG12 7QE

tel 01727 824666
email  mail@gea-ltd.co.uk
web www.gea-ltd.co.uk

Further to the issue of the desk study and ground investigation report ref J15215 Issue 2 dated ot
October 2015 the report was amended and produced as Issue 3 dated 6™ November 2015 with the

following changes;

0 we removed the sentence at the end of Section 8.11 (page 16);

o 8.1.3 was rephrased the report to suggest some assessment of potential heave may be justified

at a later date as stated at the end of Section 10.0 (page 17); and

0 we removed the sentence at the end of Section 9.0 (page 21).

Yours sincerely

GEOTECHNICAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES

Gwennan Thomas
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